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Che K.6.S. Chronicle.

€R.G.D. O Boys' EHssociation.

N the long history of Kirkham Grammar School, from
1549 to the present day, the founding of the Old Boys’
Association is an outstanding event. A brief history of
this movement is opportune. For many years the interest

of old hoys in the School has been a marked feature of the
School life—but the lack of cohesion, the difficulty of getting
into touch with old boys, has also long been felt, and has
often led to disappointment, when old boys have, quite
unavoidably, been missed in the notification of events of
interest. The Association is meant to supply this want, and
to band together old boys who desire to maintain their
interest in the old School. The first step was taken by
announcing in the local press a Meeting of old boys at the
School on November 3rd last to consider the question of
forming an Association. This Meeting decided that such an

Association was most desirable, and suggested the holding of
an Old Boys’ Dinner in the near future, at which the project
could be launched. Mr. A. V. Catterall undertook the
arranging of the dinner, which was held at the School on
January 21st. A most successful gathering ensued, and the
meeting was unanimous. Resolutions were passed :—That
the Association be formed and that the annual subscription be
5/-. A Committee was appointed to draw up the rules. The
Head Master was elected President, and Mr. J. H. Rigby
Hon. Secretary and Treasurer. Already the membership
exceeds 120; but we cannot have too many members, and
every member who can bring the Association to the notice of
old boys is rendering a service. Long life and prosperity to
the Kirkham Grammar School Old Boys’ Association !



—— —
=
<
1 * d
| - | T = o !
mE T _ - :
. BR S &
; ; : ) B
| ENE e ] y
- A T 2 1 "
e ! I % <1 Ll : “i
= " T Tic L L
. : Sl
| B B TR
r ———
.




Ul

by

e —

3
The School.

THE old School continues to increase.in numbers. Sep-
W tember saw 143, January 150, and Easter 152 boys in
g’ attendance ; in each case a record. The general tone
-and spirit of keenness promise well for future welfare.
Present boys do not forget that old boys look to them to
maintain the traditions of the past.

The Governing body have taken steps to increase the
accommodation, now taxed to its utmost limits. They have
purchased a wooden hut of substantial make, which is to be
used as a woodwork shop. The present woodwork shop is
to be converted into a classroom. It is hoped to institute a
special class for boys whose future is connected with the land,
with a curriculum suited to their needs.

"Examination successes last July showed :—Cambridge
Local Examination—Seniors : 2nd Class Honours, 1; Passes,
3; Distinction, 1. Juniors: 2nd Class Honours, 3; 3rd
Class Honours, 3 ; Passes, 13 ; Distinction, 1. In accordance
with the regulations of the Board of Education, no candidate
will 'in future be entered for the Junior Local Examination,
but 29 boys will sit for the Cambridge Senior in July.

The Football Sceason.

WHE season has been largely occupied with team con-

struction. - Football, during the war, quite rightly had_

i g ‘to take a back place, and the results are noticeable in
many of the older players. Edwards, Hargreaves and
Johnston left at Christmas, and this again caused fresh recon-

struction. Summary of results ;—

Goals,
Played. Won. Lost. Drawn. For. Agst.

School Matches 10 2 8§ .. 0 .. 14 .. 32
Other Matches. 5 ... 2 ... 3 .., 0 .. 16 ... 18
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Colours were awarded during the season to Cfoz{gr,
Thompson, G. C. Wilson, Edwards, Bamford, Hargreaves,
Dewhirst, Clothier and Thornley. The hope for the 'futtiré
is bright. There are many younger boys full of promise,
who have learnt a considerable amount of football during the
season. The work of Crozier, the captain, deserves special
mention. He is a goalkeeper of no mean order, and his
remarkable pluck has more than once earned the admiration
of his opponents. :

The Old Boys’ match was played on March 13th. Mr.
A. Ward had got together a powerful team, which defeated
the School by 10 goals to 2. The Old Boys were represented
by T. Ward, F. Jolly, H. Edwards, F. Jones, ]. Winchester
(captain), R. Ward, T. B. Porter, W. Hudson, O. Aiken, D.’
Cameron and A. Aiken. -After the match the teams had tea
at the School. This was the first match played under the
auspices of the newly-formed Association. A

The War (mdemorial,

E desire to commemorate for all time the loyalty and
sacrifice of past members of the School in the War,
especially our glorious dead.

It is proposed to place in the Assembly Hall of the
School a Bronze TTablet, 4ft. 9in. by 1ft. 8in., beariﬁfg the
inscription :—*‘ In proud memory of the following Old Boys
and Masters of Kirkham Grammar School who fell in the
Great War, 1914-1919.” Underneath the names will be the
words, ‘‘Faithful unto death.” The present boys - have
undertaken to subscribe £50 ; they appeal to the. ** Old Boys”
to double this sum. Subscriptions may be sent to the Head-
master or to the Hon. Secretary of the Old Boysf’ Asfsoci:f:i—
tion, Mr. J. H. Rigby. A speedy response will be a_’-ppifé.-
ciated in order thaf the work may be put in hand at once.
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The following Old Boys are known to have fallen, This
list is probably incomplete, and any correction or addition

will be greatly appreciated, as it will be impossible to rectify
an omission when once the Tablet has been cast :—

C. R. Allen, [ M. Jones.

W. Bateson, || G. C. Lancaster.
C. C. Bolton. || A. E. Milner.
A. Boulton. ||' W. Muirhead.
A. R. H. Bowdler. | J. Murray.

D. H. Davies. i| G. E. Sprake.
W. C. Duckworth. |’ G. Tomlinson.
R. Haworth. [ G. L. Uniacke.
T. Hayhurst." I J. G. Walker.
C. C. Howard. |’ H. Wane.

J. K. Jackson. “ - J. B.. Ward.

Memorial to the Rev, T. C. Wialton, .z,

MEETING of Old Boys was held last summer after
the Sports, when it was decided that a Fund should
be opened for the pflrf):'(‘)se of erecting some fitting
tribute to the memory of the late Headmaster, the

Rev. T. C. Walton, M.A. S

The promoters have found great difficulty . in bringing
this to the notice of old boys. They, therefore, welcome the
opportunity given in the pages of this chronicle. It is felt
that this is a subject which will appeal very directly to the
many old boys who loved and appreciated a great Head-
master, and who look back with grateful hearts to his
guidance ; to many others also who realise how much he did
for their old School. Three local Secretaries were appointed,
with one General Secretary and Treasurer :—

Lytham District : T. V. Goodier, Woodlands Road,
Ansdell.

Fylde: A. R. Allen, Treales Vicarage.

Preston : E. Reed, Newton Bank, Preston.

General ; S, Greenhalgh, Ribby Road, Kirkham,
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Any of these old boys will receive and acknowledge sub-
scriptions,

The form of ‘this Memorial has not been decided upon—
the proposal which has found most favour isa carved oak
chair, to be placed in the Assembly Hall, where the late
Headmaster opeﬁed_ School each morning.- g

Present Masters.

A few biographical remarks about the present Masters
may be of interest to ‘‘old boys.”

The Headmaster, the REv. C. STRANGE, is well kndwn
to many old boy's Educated at Uppingham and Trinity
College, Oxford, he came to the School in 1906 as Classical
and Games Master, and remained until the end of 1911,
when he was appomted Vicar of Singleton., - He enhsted in
1915, and was commissioned in 1916 to the 3rd Loyal North
Lancashire Regiment. He saw two years service on the
Western front, and in September, 1918, was appointed
Education Officer .of the_'~1st Division. He was in the
Uppingham Running VII'_I?, and has represented his College
and Regiment on the track. :

MR. W. J. SymonDs is a Bachelor of Science of London
University, L.C.P. (Hons.), . and has a long experience in
teaching. He came north from Bedford, and joined the
School in 1917. Well over military age, he devoted himself
to every work of value that came to his hand. Mr. Syimo\nds
acted as Headmaster of the School during the interregnum
caused by Mr. Walton’s death.

Mgr. G. BarTon is a Bachelor of Science of Liverpool
University, with Honours in Mathematics. A native of Lan-
cashire, he won an Open Scholarship in 1909. He came to
Kirkhain from Ellesmere in September, 1919. Mr. Barton'
saw consxderable service in France with the R,F.A., and was
gassed in 1916, '
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MRr. E. J. WiLL1AMS is a -Bachelor of Arts of University’
College, Bangor, with -Honours in English, and holds the
Board of Education Certificate. He has had experience as.
English Master in Ulster and at Elmfield College, York. He
served for more than three years during the War with the
Hon. Artillery Company, and was on Active Service with the
Regiment in Egypt, Palestine and Syria. He was torpedoed
on the voyage out in the ‘‘Arcadian,” and had a trying
experience in the water and on the Greek island of Siphnos.

The Rev. G. S. SmitH is a Master of Arts of Cambridge
University. He has had experience both in teaching and
ministerial work in Barrow. He served with a combatant
commisston in the R.G.A. Boxing, rowing and motor
cycling are his favourite forms of sport. He rowed in his
College boat at Cambridge.

Mr. L. BUDDEN was educated at Weymouth College. He
was in the Football XV. and Cricket XI. On the outbreak
of War he had just passed the Final Law Examination with
Honours. He joined the R.A.M.C., and spent two and a
half years attached to the Serbian Army in Macedonia. He
speaks with admiration of the Serbian people. After this
interval Mr. Budden decided to forsake the law in favour of
teaching. He is an enthusiastic lover of music and cricket.

Miss K. M. BupDEN was educated at Bournemouth and
Bedford College, London, and is one of the ladies who ren-
dered yeoman service to Kirkham Grammar School during
the War. She acted as House Mistress from 1916 to 1919,
and now guides the destinies of the Junior Form.

The ademorial TWindow,
N January 21st there was unveiled and dedicated in the
Assembly Hall of the School a Stained Glass Window
to the Memory of the late Headmaster, the Rev. T. C.
Walton, M.A. This consists of three panels of stained
glass in the window immediately behind where the late Head-



&

master presided each morning. The dexter light contains
the Arms of the County of Lancaster; the sinister light the
Arms of Trinity College, Cambridge—Mr. Walto,n’-;é old
College. In the centre are the initials T. C. W. in ﬁéﬂo-
gram, surrounded by a wreath of laurel. Underneafh.; runs

the inscription : ‘‘In memoriam piam, Rev. Thomas Cambage

Walton, M.A., Trinity College, Camb., Headmaster 1905-19.”

The window is the personal gift and tribute of the Govér:—}‘ors
of the School. Mts. Walton was present at the Cerei{hén_y,
and many of the Governors and their friends, togethei‘_ with
the Masters and boys of the School. :

The Rev. C. STRANGE spoke with feeling of the work
and character of the late Fleadmaster, contrasting the School
fourteen years ago with its status to-day. He reminded his
hearers of the difficulties which Mr. Walton had had td{ fé}'(:e,
and how indomitably he had triumphed over them. ,B‘acj.vk,e‘d
up by a most enthusiasticrand .capable body of Governors,
under the Chairmémship of the present Chairman, Mr. Wa_iton
worked with heart and soul;-and to-day they could witness
the fruits of his labours. The new School stood to-gay a
remarkable monument to Mr. Walton’s energy and me‘rﬁdr’y;
but most of all he lived and would live in the hearts and lives.
of those boys whom he had helped and guided. His intégﬁrity
and strength of purpose, coupled with his sympathy and
kindness, made him.an ideal Headmaster. He himself ‘was
very proud to have served under him and to have knoﬁfn: his
friendship, and prloud that his mantle had fallen upon him.
He rejoiced that the Governors had so perpetuated his
memory, and he thanked them in the name of the School
for the gift.

The Rev. W. T. MirTON, Vicar of Kirkham, and Chair-
man of the Governing body, unveiled and dedicated -the
Window, and on behalf of the Governors endorsed al:i_. that
Mr. Strange had said. :



ik

4

9

E. THompson, Captain of the School, expressed the deep
love and veneration felt by the boys of the School for Mr.
Walton.

The ceremony closed with the singing of a hymn.

The O Boys’ Einﬁer.

HE Old Boys’ Dinner was held in the Dining Hall of the
W School on January 2Ist. The energetic work of the
j¢ Hon. Secretary, Mr. A. V. Catterall, led to a most
successful gathering, 52 gentlemen partaking of an
excellent dinner.

After the loyal toast had been duly honoured,

Mr. J. H. S. MATTHEWS proposed the toast of ** The
School, which was responded to by the Rev. C. STRANGE,

the Headmaster. 5

Mr. W. J. SyMoNDs proposed “ The Old Boys,” which
was replied to by Mr. JamMEs RiGBv, an old boy of 50 years

ago, who entertained the gathering with many amusing
reminiscences. c

MRr. B. STUTTARD, who was on the School Staff 1866-
1886, proposed the toast of ‘‘ Masters, Past and Present,”
to which MR. G. BARTON replied.

The toast, ‘‘ Absent Friends,” was honoured in silence.

Apologies for unavoidable absence were received fromi
the Rev. W. T. Mitton, Colonel Jolly, Mr. E. G. Guest, Mr.
A. L. Harrop, Rev. J. S. Rothwell and Mr. J. Pollitt.

A most pleasing musical programme was contributed by
Messrs. W. ]J. Symonds, W. Lockwood, H. Parkinson, jun.,
A. J. Crook, A. N. Shaw and L. Budden. Messrs. J. H. S.
Matthews, J. Crook and R. E. Catterall gave some excellent
Lancashire stories. Mr. J. H. Rigby ably accompanied at
the piano. '
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During the evening the formation of an Old Boys’
Association was unanimously agreed upon, and a strong
Committee was formed, with the Rev. Cresswell Strange as
President, and Mr. J. H. Rigby as Hon. Secretary and

Treasurer.
The bouses,

BRIEF history of the House system at Kirkham
Grammar School will, doubtless, be of interest to
many old boys. The introduction dates back. to

1905.

The School being comparatively small in numbers, two
houses sufficed, designated ‘‘ The Blues” and ** The Reds.”
Boys on entering the School were placed in one of these
houses, and remained there for their school life. As the
School grew in size further sub-divisions became necessary.
The Light Blue house was formed, and in 1918 the boarders
were formed into a separate house—** The Light Reds.” In
September, 1919, a complete reorganisation was made, the
boys being divided into houses according to the districts from
which they came, while the old colours were retained.

The School House (Boftders).—Colours, Light Red.

The Lytham House (Boys from Lytham and St. Annes
district).—Colours, Dark Blue.

The Blackpool House (Boys from Blackpool, Fleetwood
and Poulton districts).—Colours, Light Blue.

The Fylde House (Boys from the country districts). —
Colours, Dark Red.

The Kirkham House (Boys from Kirkham, Wesham and
Preston district).—Colours, Orange.

The Houses compete for various Challenge Trophies,
viz, i—

The Football Shield Presented by Old Boys and

The Cricket Shield - Friends in 1905.
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The Shooting Cup.—Presented by W. Duckworth, Esq.,
1910.

The Cross Country Running Cup.—Presented by F.
Butterfield, Esq., 1915.

The Swimming Cup.—Presented by J. Moore, Esq.,
1915.

The Athletic Sports Cup.—Presented by H. Turner, Esq.,
1920.

The Lytham House carried off the Football Shield this
season after a desperate struggle with the School House and
the Fylde.

A Junior Inter-House Football Competition for boys
under 14 resulted in a victory for the Blackpool House.

Coming Events.

THE OLD Bovs’ CRICKET MartcH.—Wednesday, June
23rd.

Prizé DAv.—Wednesday, July 28th.

TRoll of Service.

T is desired to compile a complete Record, showing the
Military Service during the War of Old Boys of the
School. Old Boys are earnestly requested to send to
the Headmaster the necessary information, giving dates,

units, theatres of war, honours, rank, etc.

The Colours,

HE Colours chosen for the Official Colours of the

Association are as follows :—§ inch Dark Blue, } inch

Gold, {5 inch, Red. If an explanation is asked this

may serve. Blue and Red are the colours of the

original houses. As to the Gold, all Old Boys of Kirkham
Grammar School are 22 carat.
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It will take some little time before the manufacturers
can turn out this new design—possibly six months. A silk tie
will be available first. The -colours will only be obtainable
by Members of the Association.

Mews of OId Boys.

A. Brisco is farming in Canada. Address: Box 169,
Cupar, Saskatchewan, Canada.

N. FisH is at sea on board the ss. Greystoke Castle.

P. D. MirToN has arrived in India to take up an appoint-
ment on the Indian Railways.

A. R. ALLeN is in residence at Selwyn College; F.
SurcLIFFE at Fitzwilliam Hall ; and B. Lockey at Downing
College, Cambridge.

G. F. BArNEs is at St. Mark’s College, Chelsea, and has
got his Colours for Rugby Football.

E. STRICKLAND is at St. Jolhn’s College, Battersea, and
has been playing for the College XI.

H. KirBy, H. MyLes, T. H. DacGEr and T. BLACK-
weLL are at Chester College. H. KIrBY represented the
College at Association Football, and has been elected next
year’s Hon. Secretary.

H. MyLEs has adopted the Rugby code, and gained a
place in the 2nd XV.

E. O. WaLton has gained both Football and Hockey
Colours at St. Lawrence College, Ramsgate, and A. F. Stanp-
RING has carried all before him in the Sports.

Congratulations to R. L. LaNGLEY on graduating
M.A., M.B. Ch.B., with First Class Honours, at Edinburgh
University, and on winning the Ettles and Mouat Scholar-
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ships, the Beany Prize and the Leslie Gold Medal. " Dr._‘,f
Langley is now practising in Bradford.

Congratulations to C. A. PLANT on passing the Bar
Final Examination.

Births.

BowprLer.—To Mr. and Mrs. W, A. Bowdler, on Augusi
3rd, 1919, a daughter. '

PARKINSON.—To Mr. ~and Mrs. H. Parkinson, jun., ori;
May 7th, 1920, a daughter.

marriages.

BarTON—CASE. —On Agpril 7th, 1920, at St. Paul's Church%
Widnes, George Barton, B.Sc, Science Master K.G S.,r:
to Ethel Case, of Widnes. :

WHITELOCK—BRYNING.—On April 17th, 1920, at St. Mary
Abbot’s Church,__'Kensingrton, Arthur  Thomas White:
lock, Major R.A.F. (formerly Classical Master K.G.S.,
1912-14), to Frances Mary, third daughter of the late
Edward Bryning, Esq., and Mrs. Brymng, of nghgate
House, near Kirkham.

LANGLEY—HUTCHINSON:-—OU April 17th, 1920, at the Green-
hill Wesleyan Church, Bradford, Raymond Leslie
Langley to Miriam Hutchinson, of Bradford.

PooLe— LuckMaN. — On June 2nd, 1920, at the Kirkham Parish
Church, Robert Allan Poole, of . Markfield, Out
Rawcliffe, to Kathleen Amy, only daughter of the
late Rev. C. F. G. Luckman and Mrs. Luckman, of
Kirkham, and granddaughter of the late Mr. Robert
Charlton (Master 1856-1894).

SHEARSTON—BURROW.—On June 8th, 1920, at St. Paul’s
Church, Fairhaven, J. Alan Shearston (1904- 1907) to
Florence Burrow, of Lytham.
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List of Dembers.

Ainsworth, J. (1872-77), Land House, St. Michael's, Gar-
stang.

Ainsworth, G. A. (1914-17), 5, Station Road, Wesham.
Aiken, A. (1908-10), Wrea Green. -

Aiken, O. (1909-11), Wrea Green.

Allen, A. R. (1910-17), Treales Vicarage, Kirkham.

Bagot, G. (1870-76), 3, Liverpool Street, Preston.

Bowdler, W. A. (1893-98), Barkerfield, Worston, Clitheroe.

Bowdler, R. H. (Governor, and O.B. 1889-92), - The Firs,
Lytham,

Benson, Rd. (1872-77), 17, Poulton Street, Kirkham.

Bagot, W. (1876-83), Wrea Green.

Bolton,. N. (1905-07), Harrison House, Blackleach, Wood-
plumpton, Preston. -

Beckett, H. (1904-09), Hilmorton, Hollins Lane, Accrington.

Brown, J. W. (1886-88), 10, Whittingham Road, Longridge.

Beech, J. (1891-92), 10, Railway Approach, Ormskirk.

Barnes, G. F. (1912-17) Wharles, Kirkham.

Billington, Percy (1905-07), School House, Whitechapel, '
Preston.

Budden, L. (Master, 1919- ), School House, Kirkham.

Barton, G., B.Sc. (Master, 1919- ), North View, Wrea
Green.

Birley, Hutton (Governor), Wrea Green.

Birley, P. L. (Governor), Wrea Green.

Crook, J. H. (1872-78), Wrea Green.
Crook, W. M. (1913-17), Wrea Green.

Catterall, A. V. (1891-97), Lockwood Avenue, Poulton-le-
Fylde.

Catterall, R. E. (1884-88), ‘¢ Roseneath,” Bramhall Park,
Cheadle Hulme, Manchester.

Cookson, Jno. (1899-01), 11, Lorne Street, Lytham. ;

Charlton, J. W. (1879-86), 51, St. Alban’s Road, Whitegate
Drive, Blackpool.

. Cameron, K. (1913-15), 53, Derngate, Northampton.
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Cameron, T. D. (1913-17), Pooldhooie, Bispham, Blackpool.

Cockshott, J. J. (Governor, and O.B. 1854-57), 26, Hoghton
Street, Southport.

Clothier, G. E. (1914-17), 100, Mayfield Road, St. Annes-on-

Sea.

Clothier, C. N. (1915-19), 100, Mayfield Road, St. Annes-on-
Sea.

Clark, C. E. (1914-16), 21, Railway Walk, Birkdale, South-
port.

Crook, A. J. (1906-08), Poplar Grove, Crossmoor, Kirkham.

Cumpstey, A. V. (1911-13), 167, Watling Street Road,
Fulwood, Preston.

Clemesha, H. W. (Governor), County Court Office, Preston.

Dickinson, R. (1909-12), 21, Sunny Bank, Kirkham.

Drain, H. (1909-12), * Deepdene,” Peddar’s Lane, Ashton,
Preston.

Entwisle, A. (1908-12), ““Hambledon,” Park Avenue, Lytham.
Edwards, H. (1917-19), 48, Lord Street, Fleetwood.

Fish, Norman F. (1913-19), c/o James Chambers, 3 and b,
King Street, Liverpool.

Gastrell, A. (1910-11), 114, Queen’s Road, Harpurhey,
Manchester.

Greenhalgh, S. (1905-15), Ribby Road, Kirkham.

Goodier, T. V. (1906-11), 48, Woodlands Road, Ansdell,
Lytham.

Grigg, A. G. (1912-14), 2, Willows Avenue, Lytham.

Gorst, W. A. (1912-14), Derby Arms, Thornley, Longridge,
Preston.

Gibson, L. (1913-15), 44, Walmsley Street, Fleetwood.
Gibson, A. (1912-13), 44, Walmsley Street, Fleetwood.

Harrop, A. L. (1904-7), 327, Manchester Road, Rochd ale.
Hargreaves, B. (1875-83), 46, Poulton Street, Kirkham.

Hoyle, H. A. (1914-18), 13, St. Andrew’s Road, St. Annes-
on-Sea. )

Hallewell, J. E. (1913-17), 21, Alexandra Road, Ansdell,
Lytham.

Hill, A, H. (1910-12), Sicklinghall Grange, Wetherby, Yorks,
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Jolly, F. H. (1911-18), Wrea Green.

Jones, F. Lloyd (1917-19), Tulkethville, St. Stephen’s Avenue,
Bispham, Blackpool.

Jones, Dr. B. W., M.B. Ch.B. (1904-12), County Asylum,
Whittingham, Preston.

Jolly, T. R. (Lt.-Col.), M.B.E., V.D.,, J.P, (1862-3), Harris
Orphanage, Preston.

Jemson, E, (1915-16), Hoskinshire, Rawcliffe, Garstang.

Kirkham, F. -(LS_{15-18), 2, Marsden Street, Kirkham.
Kirby, A. (1914-16), Fern Bank, Wesham.

Law, T. P. (1906-10), 14, Church Street, Fleetwood.
Lockwoo-1, W, (1899), *“ Pannal Ash,” Poulton-le-Fylde.

Langley, Dr. R. L. (1904-11), The Cliffe, Otley Road,
Bradford.

Langley, Ivan R. (1907-11), 28, Milton Road, West Hartle-
pool.

Langley, Jos. P. (1906-13), The Manse, Kirkham.

Malley, ]J. (1906-10), 31, Ackers Street, Manchester.

Moore, J. (Governor, and. O.B. 1867-72), Hastings House,
Lytham, .

Mitchell, T. G. (1915-17), Mozart House, Fleetwood.

Mitton, W. M. (1907-10), Sc‘:'a?rsdale House, Loscoe, Derby.
Mitton, P. D. (1907-13), Rectory, Kirkham.

Matthews, J. H. S. (1878-86), 35, Leamington Road, Black-

burn.

Mycock, Frank (1895-01), ¢*Butley Dene,” King’s Norton,
Birmingham.

Morse, J. F. (1918-20), White Bull Hotel, Great Eccleston,
Garstang.

Parkinson, H. (1867-71), Station Road, Kirkham.
Parkinson, H., jun. (1908-9), Richard Street, Kirkham.
Parkinson, T. E. (1913-19), Pasture Barn, Wesham.
Porter, J. B. (1909-10), 93, Poulton Street, Kirkham.

Peat, E. Fisher (1878-83), Estate Office, Claughton-on-
Brock, Garstang.

Pollitt, Stanley W, (1878-80), Manchester and County Bank,
Fleetwood.
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Parker, R. W. (1917-20), 29 Laverton Road, St. Annes-on-
Sea.

Pearson, H. (1888-92), 50, Bank Hey Street, Blackpool.
Plant, W. J. (1898-00), Poulton-le-Fylde.

Plant, Alick (1901-9), Poulton-le-Fylde.

Poole, R. A. (1904-08), ‘*Markfield,” Out Rawcliffe, Garstang.

Rigby, J. H. (1874-80), 53, Preston Street, Kirkham.
Rigby, F. W. (1835-89), 42, Poulton Street, Kirkham.
Royles, R. (1879-83), 19, Poulton Street, Kirkham.
Rayton, F. B. (1902-06), Hill Farm, Treales, Kirkham.
Rigby, James (1866-67), 233, New Road, Blackpool.
Rixson, T. M. (1916-18), 483, Bury Road, Tonge, Bolton.
Riding, J. H. (1885-86), ** Eastfield,” Brigg.

Robinson, C. (1913-16), 3, Prince’s Road, Ansdell, Lytham.

Salisbury, L. P. (1880), Ribby Cottages, Kirkham.

Samson, J. S. (1911-16), 21, Well Close Mount, Leeds.
Shaw, A. N. (1910-13), ** Knightsgarth,” Poulton-le-Fylde.
Sutcliffe, H. (1916-19), 14, Sidney Street, St. Annes-on-Sea.
Sutcliffe, F. (1913-18),-14 Sidney Street, St. Annes-on-Sea.
Sowerbutts, W. (1905-08), Freckleton Street, Kirkham.,
Stgttard, Benjamin (Master, f1’866-857), 11, Bank Parade,

Preston.

Symonds, W. J., B.Sc. (Master, 1917- ), Poulton Street,
Kirkham,

Smith, Rev. G. S., M.A. (Master, 1919- ), Hawthorne, Wrea
Green.

Strange, Rev. Cresswell, M.A. (Master, 1906-11, Headmaster,
1919- ), The School House, Kirkham. :

Trippier, J. (1907-13), Blackfriars, Swaffham Prior, Cam-
bridge.

Tomlinson, Rd. (1915-19), Clifton Marsh, near Preston.
Tunstall, Wm,. (1910-12), Mill Farm, Wesham.
Thompson, S. E. (1886-90), Fox Lane Ends, Kirkham.
Thompson, J. H. (1911-17), Fox Lane Ends, Kirkham.
Thompson, E. (1911-19), Fox Lane Ends, Kirkham.
Tomlinson, H. F. (1905-07) c/o Grange Hotel, Blackpool.
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* Taylor, C. D. (1915-16), Whitegate, Wrea Green.

Tindall, W. H. (1913-14), Station Parade, Sunningdale,
Berks.
Turner, H. (Governor), ** Garfield,” Park Road, Lytham.

Walton, E. O. (1910-16), Hill Cottage, Ribby, Kirkham.

Winchester, C. F. (1905-10), ¢ Roding,” 20, Hawthorn Road,
Bexley Heath, Kent.

Ward, R. R. (1913-16), 10, Poulton Street, Kirkham.

Whiteside, Jos. (1909-10), 5, Marquis Street, Kirkham.

Winchester, John (1900-02), Marsden Street, Kirkham,

Whittle, H. Montagu (1911-16), Yarrow House, Lytham.

Wright, P. (1916-18), North View, Wrea Green.

Watson, T. M. (1890-91), Whinney Heys Hall, near Black-
pool.

Watson, Tom, jun, (1913-15), Whinney Heys Hall, near
Blackpool.

Wilson, J. W. (1916-20), 52, Higher Bank Road, Fulwood,

Preston.

Wilson, G. C. (1916-20), 52, Higher Bank Road, Fulwood,
Preston.

Williams, E. J., B.A. (Master, 1919- ), 69, Ribby Road,
Kirkham,

Yates, R. J. (1874-78), Willowdene, Ribby Road, Kirkham.
Yates, Cyril (1906-07), Willowdene, Ribby Road, Kirkham.
Yates, Walter (1904-10), 7, Craven Terrace, Settle.

Totes.

Mr. T. Harrison found it impossible to fulfil his promise
to print this Journal. Our best thanks are due to Messrs.
Rigby for coming to the assistance of the Association.

This ¢“ Chronicle ” is not intended to be a literary effort,
but claims to be a record of news likely to interest Old Boys.
The Headmaster has carried out the work of Editor and he
will be very pleased to receive any items of news. Additional
copies can be obtained, price 1/6.

All enquiries in connection with the Old Boys’ Association
should be addressed to the Hon. Secretary: Mr. J. H. RiGBY,
53, Preston Street, Kirkham,



